

Corlie Steyn

From: Corlie Steyn
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 11:01
To: Ross Sean (BVL); Jarryd Finkelstein
Subject: DWS Meeting: Muldersvlei WULA (Phase 1)

Importance: High

Tracking:	Recipient	Delivery	Read
	Ross Sean (BVL)		
	Jarryd Finkelstein	Delivered: 24/08/2022 11:01	Read: 24/08/2022 11:02

Hi Sean,

Thank you for taking my telephone call now and for explaining what was unclear.

I have copied Jarryd Finkelstein in from our Cape Town office. His cell number is: 072 567 3371

You are welcome to arrange a date with Jarryd and he will arrange with Kate Snadden from FCG when to meet to talk through the water uses.

[@Jarryd Finkelstein](#) – Sean's cell number: 076 374 7349

Kind regards

Corlie Steyn *EAPASA., MPhil (Environmental Management)*

SENIOR CONSULTANT, ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING | ZUTARI

M +27 82 5757415 E Corlie.Steyn@zutari.com W zutari.com



Zutari is a proud B-BBEE Level 1 contributor in South Africa.

DISCLAIMER